Public Document Pack

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (B)
Friday 27 September 2013 at 10.00 am
Board Room 5 -Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 0FJ
Membership:
Members
Councillors:

first alternates
Councillors:

second alternates
Councillors:

Chohan (Chair)
Arnold
HM Patel

Allie
Mrs Bacchus
Vacancy

Beswick
Ogunro
Sneddon

For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

Agenda
Introductions, if appropriate.
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
Page

Item
1

Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests
Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

2

Application by Kaneshalingam Thayaparan to vary the designated 1 - 16
premises supervisor on the premises licence for 'Anglo Asian Cash
and Carry' (539 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2DJ) pursuant to the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

3

Application by Sukinthan Suntharalingam for a variation of the 17 - 32
premises licence for 'Abbey Food and Wine' (220 Preston Food and
Wine, Wembley, HA9 8PB) pursuant to the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003

4

Application by Adam Webb for a personal licence pursuant to the 33 - 40
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

5

Application by Barry Varley-Tipton to vary the designated premises 41 - 50
supervisor on the premises licence for 'Miranda's Lounge' (36 Park
Parade, London,NW10 4JE) pursuant to the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003

6

Application by Jason Marriott to vary the designated premises 51 - 60
supervisor on the premises licence for 'Yours N Mine' (37
Chamberlayne Road, London, NW10 3NB) pursuant to the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003

7

Application by Premier Convenience Ltd to vary the designated 61 - 74
premises supervisor on the premises licence for 'Premier
Convenience Store' (4 Neeld Parade Wembley Hill Road, Wembley,
HA9 6QU) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

8

Application by Amba Properties Ltd for a variation of the premises 75 - 100
licence for 'Ask Lounge Ltd' (Heather Park Drive, Wembley, HA0
1SN) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

2


•

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.

3

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 2

LICENSING ACT 2003
Application to vary a DPS on a Premises Licence
1.

The Application

Name of Applicant:

Kaneshalingam Thayaparan

Name & Address of Premises:

Anglo Asian Cash & Carry 539 High Road HA0 2DJ

Applicants Agent:

Accu Price

The application is to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor (DPS) under the Licensing Act 2003.
The proposed DPS is Kaneshalingam Thayaparan.
2.

Background
Kaneshalingam Thayaparan holds a personal licence issued by the London Borough of
Brent.
The existing DPS is Thriunavukkarasu Vijayaharan.
Only Police Officers may make a representation on the grounds of crime and disorder, or if
the proposed DPS has a relevant conviction.

4.

Relevant Representations
Representation has been received from the police. These representations are attached to
this report.

5.

Interested Parties
None

6.

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 – 8.4
8.1
Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 1

8.2
Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
8.3
Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.
8.4
Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.
7.

Associated Papers
A.
B.

Copy of Application Form
Copy of Representation.

Page 2

Page 3

Page 4

Page 5

Page 6

Page 7

Page 8

Page 9

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10

Brent Borough
Licensing Department
The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411
Brent House
349/357 High Road
Wembley
HA9 6EP

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Tel: 020 8733 3206
Fx: 020 8733 3101
Email:
Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/271/13/Lic/10
6th June 2013

Police Representation to the Application to vary the Premises Licence
for Anglo Asian Cash & Carry, 537 High Road, HA0 2DJ
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.
Officer:
Adrian Adolphus
PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34
of the Act.
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

Police require the following points to be included in the
operating schedule or added as conditions on the premises
licence.
Personal Licence Holder
The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major cause of concern to
police and highlighted in the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Off
Licences are particularly open to these sales receiving little supervision or visits from
the responsible authorities. Those who sell alcohol should be fully aware of the
legislation and issues around alcohol and should be fully trained to a national
standard.
Members of staff who have formally been given authority should be fluent in English
in order to properly conduct the sale of alcohol and more importantly to refuse the
sale if so required.

1

Page 11

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the
detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises.
With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe
environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.
Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard will be
installed at locations on the premises and in accordance with advice from the
Police.
All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance
with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully
operational when the premises are open to the public.
Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.
Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises.
This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or
take the form of a separate item.
Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) if required
should be similarly displayed.
This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify the
licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for
customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises
close/stop selling alcohol.
A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the
premises.
High Strength alcoholic drinks
Street drinkers and drunkenness is a major cause for concern in Brent. It is proven
that high strength but cheap lagers, beers and cider contribute to the problem. If the
premise does not stock these cheap high strength drinks (above 5.5% ABV) then the
problem will be lessened or displaced. All Off Licenses in the area will be required to
stop stocking these High strength drinks as they vary or come to review.
Security Measures
The following measures are proven to improve the security of your shop premises.
The floor area in front of the counter must be kept clear of any objects that could be
used as a step to attack staff. Behind the counter the floor area should be raised 15
centimetres.
The premises must be protected by a monitored Intruder Alarm system including a
panic button immediately accessible near the till.
The till/s should be secured from being lifted or moved. There shall be a door where
access to the till area begins.
The window of the premises shall be kept clear of signage and advertising.
Spirits, Champagne and other similar valued goods should be displayed behind the
counter. All alcohol within the shop should be displayed within the direct sight of the
till operator and not obscured by other shelving etc.
Clear visible access in to the premises from the street

2

Page 12

A clear visible and unobstructed internal view of the premises will be afforded at all
times. This will discourage individuals using the premises for criminal activity.
The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are
listed below:

A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of
sale.
A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.
A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all
times.
A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to
the premises.
A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and
maintained.
CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained
in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall
be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council
A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.
No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked.
An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police,
which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
The following crime prevention measures be implemented:
A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms must
be used at the counter till area
Regular robbery awareness and cash minimisation training given to all
staff
A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises
and supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale
of alcohol.

3

Page 13

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the
trading area is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked
cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by customers or staff.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus PS10QK
Licensing Sergeant
Brent Police

4

Page 14

Page 15

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16

Agenda Item 3

LICENSING ACT 2003
Application for a Variation to Premises Licence
1.

The Application

Name of Applicant:

Mr Sukinthan Suntharalingam

Name & Address of Premises:

Abbey Food and Wine, 220 Preston Food and Wine HA9 8PB

Applicants Agent:

Joshua Simons and Associates Ltd, Imperial Place, 4 Maxwell
Road, Borehamwood, WD6 1JN

The application is to update the layout of the premises and to remove two of the current licensing
conditions.
2.

Background

The application is to remove the following two conditions;
Condition 1-A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the
sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.
Condition 5-No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked.
3.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives
See page 19 of the attached application.

4.

Relevant Representations
Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police.

5.

Interested Parties
None

6.

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 – 8.4
8.1
Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating

Page 17

schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.
8.2
Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
8.3
Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.
8.4
Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.
7.

Associated Papers
A.
B.
C.

Copy of Application Form
Copy of representation
Location map

Page 18

Page 19

Page 20

Page 21

Page 22

Page 23

Page 24

Page 25

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26

Brent Borough
Licensing Department
The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411
Brent House
349/357 High Road
Wembley
HA9 6EP

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Tel: 020 8733 3206
Fx: 020 8733 3101
Email:
Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/285/13/Lic/10
6th June 2013

Police Representation to the Application to vary the Premises Licence
for Abby’s Food and Wine, 220 Preston Road, HA9 8PB
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.
Officer:
Adrian Adolphus
PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34
of the Act.
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder.

Police require the following points to be included in the
operating schedule or added as conditions on the premises
licence.
Personal Licence Holder
The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major cause of concern to
police and highlighted in the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Off
Licences are particularly open to these sales receiving little supervision or visits from
the responsible authorities. Those who sell alcohol should be fully aware of the
legislation and issues around alcohol and should be fully trained to a national
standard.
Members of staff who have formally been given authority should be fluent in English
in order to properly conduct the sale of alcohol and more importantly to refuse the
sale if so required.

1

Page 27

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the
detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises.
With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe
environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.
Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard will be
installed at locations on the premises and in accordance with advice from the
Police.
All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance
with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully
operational when the premises are open to the public.
Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.
Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises.
This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or
take the form of a separate item.
Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) if required
should be similarly displayed.
This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify the
licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for
customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises
close/stop selling alcohol.
A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the
premises.
High Strength alcoholic drinks
Street drinkers and drunkenness is a major cause for concern in Brent. It is proven
that high strength but cheap lagers, beers and cider contribute to the problem. If the
premise does not stock these cheap high strength drinks (above 5.5% ABV) then the
problem will be lessened or displaced. All Off Licenses in the area will be required to
stop stocking these High strength drinks as they vary or come to review.
Security Measures
The following measures are proven to improve the security of your shop premises.
The floor area in front of the counter must be kept clear of any objects that could be
used as a step to attack staff. Behind the counter the floor area should be raised 15
centimetres.
The premises must be protected by a monitored Intruder Alarm system including a
panic button immediately accessible near the till.
The till/s should be secured from being lifted or moved. There shall be a door where
access to the till area begins.
The window of the premises shall be kept clear of signage and advertising.
Spirits, Champagne and other similar valued goods should be displayed behind the
counter. All alcohol within the shop should be displayed within the direct sight of the
till operator and not obscured by other shelving etc.
Clear visible access in to the premises from the street

2

Page 28

A clear visible and unobstructed internal view of the premises will be afforded at all
times. This will discourage individuals using the premises for criminal activity.
The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are
listed below:

A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of
sale.
A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.
A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all
times.
A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to
the premises.
A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and
maintained.
CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained
in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall
be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council
A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.
No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be stocked.
An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police,
which will record the following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
The following crime prevention measures be implemented:
A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms must be used
at the counter till area. Regular robbery awareness and cash minimisation
training given to all staff
A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises
and supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale
of alcohol.

3

Page 29

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within the
trading area is to be secured behind locked grills, locked screens or locked
cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by customers or staff.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Adolphus PS10QK
Licensing Sergeant
Brent Police

4

Page 30

Page 31

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32

Agenda Item 4

LICENSING ACT 2003
Application for a Personal Licence
1.

The Application

Name of Applicant:

Mr Adam Webb

Name & Address of Premises:

N/A

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a personal licence to enable the applicant to authorise the sale or supply of
alcohol or to become a Designated Premises Supervisor for licensed premises.
2.

Background
The application was received on 2nd August 2012. Applications are served on the Licensing
Authority and a copy is served on the local police who are the only persons permitted to
make representations in relation to a personal licence application.

3.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives
N/A

4.

Relevant Representations
The Police have made representation to this application.

5.

Interested Parties
None

6.

Policy Considerations
None

7.

Associated Papers
A.

Copy of Application Form

B.

Copy of Police Representation

Page 33

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34

Page 35

Page 36

Page 37

Page 38

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department
The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411
Brent House
349/357 High Road
Wembley
HA9 6EP

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Telephone: 020 8733 3206
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101
Email:
Nick.Mortimer@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/401/12/NM
7th August 2012

Dear Sir,
Police Objection to the Application to grant a personal licence to Mr Adam
Peter Roy Webb
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make representations that
the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Crime and Disorder Licensing
Objective for the reasons indicated below.

Officer:

Nick Mortimer, Licensing Officer

An officer of the Metropolitan Police who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory
function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application has been made for a Personal licence under section 117of the Act.
Police are formally objecting to the grant of the licence. The Police objections are concerned with the
previous conviction.
Mr Webb was convicted of a relevant offence on 23rd December 2011.
The offence was one of ‘Driving a motor vehicle with excess alcohol’. Under the Rehabilitation of
Offenders Act the offence will not be considered as spent until December 2016.
The sale of alcohol is not something to be taken lightly and requires more than just training. It requires
a mature attitude and the ability to uphold the law whilst remaining within it. Mr Webb’s conviction is an
indication that he has failed to do this.

Yours sincerely

Nick Mortimer
Brent Police Licensing

Page 39

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40

Agenda Item 5
LICENSING ACT 2003
Application to vary a DPS on a Premises Licence
1.

The Application

Name of Applicant:

Mr Barry Varley-Tipton

Name & Address of Premises:

Miranda’s lounge 36 Park Parade, NW10 4JE

Applicants Agent:

N/A

The application is to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor (DPS) under the Licensing Act 2003.
The proposed DPS is Mrs Afishetu Abiodun-Oniru
2.

Background
The application states that Mr Barry Varley-Tipton is the existing DPS.
Only Police Officers may make a representation on the grounds of crime and disorder, or if
the proposed DPS has a relevant conviction.

4.

Relevant Representations
Representation has been received from the police. These representations are attached to
this report.

5.

Interested Parties
None

6.

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 – 8.4
8.1
Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.
8.2
Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 41

8.3
Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.
8.4
Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.
7.

Associated Papers
A.
B.
C.

Copy of Application Form
Copy of Police Representation.
Premises Location Map

Page 42

Page 43

Page 44

Page 45

Page 46

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department
The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411
Brent House
349/357 High Road
Wembley
HA9 6EP

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Telephone: 020 8733 3206
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101
Email:
Adrian.Adolphus@met.police.
uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/103/13/LIC/10
8th March 2013

Dear Sir,

Police Objection to the Application to vary the DPS at “Miranda lounge”
36 Park Parade, NW10 4JE
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective for the reasons indicated below.
Officer:

Adrian ADOLPHUS,
Licensing Sergeant 10QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for
the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act
2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence to specify an individual
as designated premises supervisor under section 37 of the Act.
Police are formally objecting to the variation.
The Police objections are concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder.
1) The proposed DPS Ms Afishetu Abiodun-Oniru, has leased the premises since at
least October 2012.
This premises has caused problems since that time with Mrs Abiodun -Oniru in
charge. There has been public nuisance and various breaches of the Licensing Act,
including after hours activity, excessive noise, unregistered door supervisors, among
others. There has also been anti social behaviour and crime by the customers. It is
my considered opinion that the designation of Ms Abiodun - Oniru as the premises
supervisor at this time would undermine the crime prevention objective. I am not
convinced that she will be in a position to run the premises properly. I understand that
she has recently passed the National certificate for personal licence holders so will now
have a better understanding of licensingPage
law but47
my previous knowledge of her behaviour

and that of her customers leads me to honestly believe that the licensing objectives will
not be promoted, indeed will be seriously undermined.
I reserve the right to bring further evidence to the hearing should any arise between
now and then.

Yours sincerely

Adrian ADOLPHUS 10QK
Licensing Sergeant
Brent Police

Page 48

Page 49

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50

Agenda Item 6
LICENSING ACT 2003
Application to vary a DPS on a Premises Licence
1.

The Application

Name of Applicant:

Jason Marriott

Name & Address of Premises:

Yours N Mine 37 Chamberlayne Road NW10 3NB

Applicants Agent:

None

The application is to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor (DPS) under the Licensing Act 2003.
The proposed DPS is Conrad Adrian Riley
2.

Background
Conrad Adrian Riley holds a Personal Licence issued by City of Leicester
The existing DPS is Caroline Forrester
Only Police Officers may make a representation on the grounds of crime and disorder or if
the proposed DPS has a relevant conviction.

4.

Relevant Representations
Representation has been received from the police. The representation is attached to this
report.

5.

Interested Parties
None

6.

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 – 8.4
8.1
Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.
8.2
Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
8.3
Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

Page 51

8.4
Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.
7.

Associated Papers
A.
B.
C

Copy of Application Form
Copy of Representation.
Location Map

Page 52

Page 53

Page 54

Page 55

Page 56

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department
The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411
Brent House
349/357 High Road
Wembley
HA9 6EP

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Telephone: 020 8733 3206
Facsimile:
Email: nicola.mcdonald
@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/114/13/157
15th March 2013

Dear Sir,
Police Objection to the Application to vary the DPS at ‘Yours & Mine’ 37 Chamberlayne
Road, NW10 4JH

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective for the reasons indicated below.
Officer: Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable 157QK
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application has been made to vary the premises licence to specify an individual as
designated premises supervisor under section 37 of the Act.
Police are formally objecting to the variation.
The Police objections are concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder.
The proposed DPS Mr Conrad Adrian Riley has a recent conviction for a relevant offence.
Mr Riley was convicted at Leicester Crown Court on 1st November 2012. In addition to this
conviction Mr Riley has committed the following offences under the licensing Act 2003 that
Leicester licensing authority are investigating:
1. Section 132 by failing to notify the issuing licensing authority of his conviction of a relevant
offence
2. Section 134 by failing to produce his personal licence to the issuing authority within 14
days of being required to do so for amendment
Page 57

3. Section 127 by failing to inform the issuing licensing authority of a change of address.
At this time I need to meet with Mr Riley and discuss these issues. There are ongoing
enquires as to whether Mr Riley complied with Section 128 Licensing Act 2003 during his first
court appearance at Leicester Magistrates court on 8th June 2012. It is evident that at this
time, that the exceptional circumstances are such that granting the application would
undermine the crime prevention objective.
I reserve the right to bring further evidence to a possible hearing should any arise between
now and then.
Yours sincerely
Nicola McDonald 157QK
Licensing Constable
Brent Police

Page 58

Page 59

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60

Agenda Item 7
LICENSING ACT 2003
Application to vary a DPS on a Premises Licence
1.

The Application

Name of Applicant:

Premier Convenience Ltd

Name & Address of Premises:

Premier Convenience Store 4 Neeld Parade Wembley Hill Road
HA9 6QU

Applicants Agent:

N/A

The application is to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as designated premises
supervisor (DPS) under the Licensing Act 2003.
The proposed DPS is Mr Malikumar Patel
2.

Background
Malikumar Patel holds a personal licence issued by the London Borough of Harrow.
The existing DPS is Gulzar Mohamed.
Only Police Officers may make a representation on the grounds of crime and disorder, or if
the proposed DPS has a relevant conviction.

4.

Relevant Representations
Representation has been received from the police. These representations are attached to
this report.

5.

Interested Parties
None

6.

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 – 8.4
8.1
Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 61

8.2
Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
8.3
Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.
8.4
Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.
7.

Associated Papers
A.
B.
C

Copy of Application Form
Copy of Representation.
Location Map

Page 62

Page 63

Page 64

Page 65

Page 66

Page 67

Page 68

Page 69

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department
The Licensing Officer

Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Telephone: 020 8733 3206
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101
Email: nicola.mcdonald
@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:
Our ref: 01QK/197/13/157
12th April 2012

Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411
Brent House
349/357 High Road
Wembley
HA9 6EP

Dear Sir/Madam

Police Objection to the application to vary the DPS at ‘Premier
Convenience Store’ 4 Neeld Parade, Wembley, HA9 6QU.

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective for the reasons indicated below.
Officer:

Nicola McDonald,
Licensing Constable 157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for
the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act
2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence to specify an individual
as designated premises supervisor under section 37 of the Act.
Police are formally objecting to the variation.
The Police objections are concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder.
The proposed DPS Mr Malikumar Patel is currently (only since 9th April 2013) the
DPS and Premises Licence Holder at Monsoon Club, 32-34 Watford Road,
Wembley.
The Premier Convenience Store was subject to a premises Licence review in
December 2011 whilst under previous management. This shop is located within the
footprint of Wembley Stadium and in an area where historically football fans
consuming alcohol in the street have caused most disorder and such requires strong
management and supervision to be able to improve and conduct licensable activities

Page 71

in accordance with the modified premises licence. This is the busiest period for the
stadium with football events most weekends until the end of May.
During recent visits to the premises Mr Patel has not been present in the shop. I
spoke to Mr Patel on the telephone on 7th April 2013 and explained I would be
making representations to the application. He appeared to point out that his priority
was to be the DPS at Premier Convenience Store as it was his shop whereas the
Monsoon Club was owned by a friend. He indicated that he would remove himself as
DPS at the Monsoon Club immediately. As to date this application has not been
received.
Premier Convenience Store requires robust supervision and professional leadership.
Police do not believe that this could be delivered from a DPS supervising two
separate premises that are not even local to each other.
As such I am satisfied that the designation of Mr Patel as the premises supervisor at
this time would undermine the licensing objectives.
Further I reserve the right to bring further evidence to the hearing should any arise
between now and then.

Yours sincerely

Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable 157QK
Brent Police

Page 72

Page 73

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74

Agenda Item 8

LICENSING ACT 2003
Application for a Variation to Premises Licence
1.

The Application

Name of Applicant:

Amba Properties Ltd

Name & Address of Premises:

Ask Lounge Ltd Heather Park Drive Wembley HA0 1SN

Applicants Agent:

N/A

The application is to increase the number of live performances to eight as well as amending the
premises plans and hours for regulated entertainment and sale of alcohol.
The propose new hours are;
Regulated Entertainment 11.00 to 00.30 hours Monday –Thursday; 11.00 to 02.00 hours Friday
and Saturday; 12.00 to 23.00 hours Sunday
Sale of alcohol 11.00 to 00.00 hours Monday to Thursday; 11.00 to 01.30 hours Friday and
Saturday; 12.00 to 22.30 hours Sunday
2.

Background
The current hours for Regulated Entertainment are;
11.00 to 00.00 hours Monday-Thursday
11.00 to 01.00 hours Friday and Saturday
12.00 to 22.30 hours Sunday
The current hours for the sale of alcohol are;
11.00 to 00.00 hours Monday-Thursday
11.00 to 01.00 hours Friday and Saturday
12.00 to 22.30 hours Sunday
The current number of live performances is four.

3.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives
See page 12 of the attached application.

4.

Relevant Representations
Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police.

Page 75

5.

Interested Parties
None

6.

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 8.1 – 8.4
8.1
Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.
8.2
Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
8.3
Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.
8.4
Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7.

Associated Papers
A.
B.
C.
D.

Copy of Application Form
Copy of representation
Location map
Premises plan

Page 76

Page 77

Page 78

Page 79

Page 80

Page 81

Page 82

Page 83

Page 84

Page 85

Page 86

Page 87

Page 88

Page 89

Page 90

Page 91

Page 92

Page 93

Page 94

Page 95

Page 96

Brent Borough
Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley
HA0 2HH
Tel: 020 8733 3206
Fx: 020 8733 3101
Email:
Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:

The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411
Brent House
349/357 High Road
Wembley
HA9 6EP

Our ref: 01QK/214/13/lic//10
25th May 2013

Police Representation to the Application to vary the Premises Licence
for Heather Park Hotel, Heather Park Drive, HA0 1SN
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is
detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.
Officer:
Adrian Adolphus
PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34
of the Act.
The variation is to alter the plans but here is no mention of an increase in the
capacity. The need for the increase in the hours nor how the licensing
objectives will be promoted in relation to this has been explained. There is no
mention of the new decked and rear garden area.
This area has been subject to complaints from residents with regard to alcohol
related disorder and anti social behaviour.
The police recommendation is that in order to promote the Licensing
Objectives this application is not allowed without further conditions or
amendments to the application. These have yet to be discussed with the
applicant.
Police have no objection to the increase in live performers from four to eight
performers as suggested.
I shall speak to the applicant in due course to arrange a visit and see if an
agreement can be reached and a hearing can be avoided.
Yours sincerely
Adrian Adolphus PS10QK
Licensing Sergeant
1

Page 97

Brent Police

2

Page 98

Page 99

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100

